



MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

OCT - 7 2019

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman Council of the District of Columbia John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504 Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 206 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.06), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Mr. Charles Bond 1349 Irving Street NW Washington, DC 20010 (Ward 1)

for reappointment as a recreation therapist registered in the District member of the Board of Occupational Therapy, for a term to end April 16, 2022.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

Chairman Phil Mendelson at the request of the Mayor

2022.

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

which was referred to the Committee on

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,

To confirm the reappointment of Mr. Charles Bond to the Board of Occupational Therapy.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Board of Occupational Therapy Charles Bond Confirmation Resolution of 2019".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Mr. Charles Bond 1349 Irving Street NW Washington, DC 20010 (Ward 1)

- as a recreation therapist registered in the District member of the Board of Occupational Therapy,
- 30 pursuant to 206 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective
- 31 March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.06), for a term to end April 16,
 - Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
 - upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
 - Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Charles W. Bond, Jr. MS, CTRS, RRT, CDP

Education

Howard University, Washington, D.C.

2000-2007

Master of Science-Health, Human Performance and Leisure Studies-Therapeutic Recreation

Eastern Washington University, Cheney, Washington

1997-1998

Independent Study-Therapeutic Recreation

North Carolina A & T State University, Greensboro, N.C.

1974-1978

Bachelor of Arts-Psychology

Experience

Ingleside at Rock Creek, Washington, DC

2017-Present

Director of Activities and Memory Support Services

- Plan, supervise and direct an array of programs and activities for 94 skilled, long-term, memory support and assisted living residents.
- Develop and implement policies and procedures including departmental quality improvement program.
- Assess resident's needs and interest including the development of a person-centered plan of care.
- Complete all aspects of documentation including progress and interim notes
- Manage the facility's resident council.
- Worked with civic, churches, universities, colleges, and other service oriented professional organizations and groups.
- Coordinator of memory care services for residents with a diagnosis of dementia and Alzheimer's disease.

Ingleside at Rock Creek, Washington, DC

2017-2017

Consultant

- Provide guidance, supervision and recommendations in the overall operations of the activities department.
- Completed resident assessments, evaluations, interim notes, and progress notes.
- Establish resident's plan of care and participated in the interdisciplinary team conferences.
- Manages the facility's resident council.
- Worked with civic, churches, universities, colleges, and other service oriented professional organizations and groups.
- Provided guidance and instructions during the facility's annual federal audit and district survey.
- Provided training and staff development for the activities department.

The Washington Home and Community Hospices, Washington, D.C

2011-2016

Director Therapeutic Activities and Volunteer Services

- Plan, supervise, and direct an array of programs and activities for 192 skilled and longterm-care residents.
- Implement policies and procedures including departmental quality improvement program.
- Responsible for departmental operating budget including all activity supplies and equipment.
- Assess resident's activity needs and interest including the activity plan of care.
- Provide staff development training, orientation, and in-services.
 Manage all aspects of volunteer services.
- Manage the facility's resident council and other resident oriented groups.

Work with civic, churches, universities, colleges, schools and other service oriented professional organizations and groups.

The Washington Nursing Facility, Washington, D.C.

1985-2011

Director of Therapeutic Recreation and Volunteer Services

- Planned, supervised, and directed an array of recreational programs and activities for 360 long term care and skilled residents.
- Implemented departmental policies and procedures including the quality improvement program.
- Responsible for departmental operating budget including all recreational supplies and equipment.
- Assessed resident's recreational needs and interests including the recreational plan of care.
- Manage all aspects of volunteer services.
- Worked with civic, churches, universities, colleges, schools, and other serviced oriented professional organizations and groups.

Howard University, Washington, D.C.

2001-2005

Lecturer I – Teaching Associate – Teaching Assistant (Graduate Student)

- Taught undergraduate classes in therapeutic recreation, recreation, and Leadership:
- Foundations of Therapeutic Recreation
- Problem Solving in Therapeutic Recreation
- Clinical Practice in Therapeutic Recreation
- Leadership
- Recreation Leadership and Programming
- Organization and Administration of HPER

John B. Johnson Nursing Center, Washington, D.C.

1984-1985

Recreational Therapist

Provided recreational programs and activities for 64 residents.

- Established recreational plans of care and served as a member of the Interdisciplinary treatment team.
- Completed resident assessments, evaluations, interim notes, and progress notes.
- Modified the recreational programs and activities according to individual needs and interests.
- Integrated residents into community settings.

The Evergreens, Inc., Greensboro, N.C.

1983-1984

Activity Therapist

- Provided activity services for 120 residents.
- Participated in the resident's plan of care and interdisciplinary team conferences.
- Completed resident assessments, evaluations, interim notes, and progress notes.
- Integrated residents into community settings.

The Evergreens, Inc., Greensboro, N.C.

1980-1983

2000-2001

Assistant Director of Activities

- Assisted the Director of Activities in managing the activities program for 360 residents at the skilled, intermediate and rest home level of care.
- Planned and implemented activity services for 210 residents
- Established activity plans of care and served as a member of the interdisciplinary team.
- Modified activities according to the residents' needs and interests.
- Worked with civic, churches and other professional organizations.

Affiliations

. CHARTA-President Elect

Site Visitor 2013-Present Committee on Accreditation of Recreational Therapy Education

| (CARTE) | |
|--|--------------|
| . Recreational Therapy Licensure Task Force | 2012-Present |
| District of Columbia- Coordinator | |
| . District of Columbia Board of Occupational Therapy | 2010-Present |
| Faith Assembly of Christ, Inc. Board of Directors | 2008-Present |
| . Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc Alpha Omega Chapter | 1985-Present |
| . ATRA-American Therapeutic Recreation Association | 1998-Present |
| . ATRA-Board of Directors-Member at Large | 2006-2008 |
| . ATRA Mid-Year Professional Issues Forum | |
| . Co-Chair ATRA Federal Public Policy Team | 2000-2001 |
| . ATRA Public Policy-Federal and State Team | 2000-2004 |
| . ATRA Leadership Team | 2000-2004 |
| . CHARTA-Chair-Legislative Committee | 2005-2006 |
| . CHARTA-Advisor-Legislative Committee | 2004-2005 |
| . CHARTA-Interim President | 2002-2003 |
| . CHARTA-President | 2001-2002 |

. CHARTA-Program Committee
 . CHARTA-Co-Chair Legislative Committee
 . DCRACS
 . District of Columbia Recreation and Activity Coordinators Society

Certification

. Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialist (CTRS) 1999-Present National Council on Therapeutic Recreation Certification

. Registered Recreational Therapist (RRT) 1995-Present
District of Columbia-Health Professional Licensure Administration

. Certified Dementia Practitioner 2017-Present

National Council of Certified Dementia Practitioners

Presentations

. Presenter-Faith Assembly of Christ, Inc. 2009

Men's Conference: The C.A.V.E. 2009

Presentation: Health Disparities in the Black Community

. Presenter-Faith Assembly of Christ, Inc. 2009

Mighty Men of Valor and Excellence Conference

Presentation: Health Disparities in the Black Community

Presenter-32nd Annual Mid-Eastern Symposium on Therapeutic Recreation 2008
 Presentation: Implicit Memory and the Acquisition of Constant Practice, and Varied Practice on African American Nursing Home Residents Diagnosed with Alzheimer's disease

. Presenter-Chesapeake Area Recreational Therapy Association 2007

Presentation: Professionalism 101: Why Should I Join A Professional Organization?

. Presenter-Faith Assembly of Christ Church 2006

1st Annual Men's Conference Washington, DC

Presentation: Men and Wellness in the Black Community

Presenter-ATRA Mid-year Professional Issues Forum

Tyson's Corner, VA

Presentation: Public Policy

. Presenter-ATRA Annual Conference 2000

Cincinnati, Ohio

Presentation: The ATRA Congress A Report on the Public Policy Agenda

. Presenter-CHARTA Fall Conference 2000

Bethesda, MD

Presentation: ATRA Public Policy Platform A Report on the ATRA Congress/the Public

Policy Agenda

. Presenter-DCRACS Symposium 1998

Washington, DC

Presentation: Opportunities for Medicare Coverage with Use of Section T1 (a) Recreational

Therapy

. Presenter-DCRACS Symposium

1997

Washington, DC

Presentation: Taking Charge of Our Destiny: It's Now or Never NCTRC Certification/The Implications of Reimbursement for Treatment Services in Long Term Care

References Submitted Upon Request



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Charles Bond



Charles W. Bond, Jr. MS, CTRS, RRT is the Director of Activities and Memory Support Services at Ingleside at Rock Creek and a current member of the Board of Occupational Therapy.

Mr. Bond has more than 30 years of experience advocating for the profession of recreational therapy and seniors in long term care facilities. His professional experiences include assessing residents' recreational needs and interests to provide environmentally-rich responsive care, teaching recreational therapy at the undergraduate level, and planning, implementing,

and supervising programs and activities for long term care residents.

A Ward 1 resident, Mr. Bond received a Bachelor of Arts in Psychology from North Carolina A & T State University, and a Master of Science in Health, Human Performance, and Leisure Studies, and Therapeutic Recreation from Howard University.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To:

Kimberly Bassett, Steve Walker

From:

Betsy Cavendish

Date:

September 1, 2019

Elijabett A. Cavendish

Subject:

Legal sufficiency review of Mayor's Order reappointing Charles Bond as a

member of the Board of Occupational Therapy

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Mayor's Order and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

Elizabeth Cavendish